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26 September 2023  
 
 

Dear Laura,  
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me to provide detail on how many special 
incontinence nurses there are across Wales. 
 
The information requested is not held centrally as this job role is not coded within the 
Electronic Staff Record system. You may wish to ascertain this information by writing to 
each health board individually. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
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Minister for Health and Social Services 
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